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Department of

A For the

Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2023

the Treasury

and endin

2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2021

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

JUN 30, 2022

D Employer identification number

B Check if C Name of organization
applicable:
[ Jases | MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
Ermge Doing business as 94-2871701
Ul Number and street (or P.0. box if mait is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fancm PO BOX 584 650-575-9686 KA
o™ | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 7,197,555,
Amended)| MENLO PARK, CA 94026-0584 H(a) Is this a group return
152" | F Name and address of principal office: CARRIE CHEN for subordinates? [ves [XINo
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included?DYeS I:I No

| Tax-exempt status: l'j] 501(c)(3) D 501(c) (

)< (insert no.) [ 1a94z(a)(1yor | 527

J Website: > WWW . MPAEF . ORG

If "No," attach a list. See instructions
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ | Other >

[L Year of formation: 198 2| M State of legal domicile: CA

[Part 1| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE FOUNDATION SEEKS TO ENABLE
% AN EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION TO ALL STUDENTS AT FOUR LOCAL SCHOQLS.
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) B - 48
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) | ... ... |4 48
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a) ... ... 5 41
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) ... ........covriimmsrieimmrimsemen oot 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 | ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ........ooooeeeencineiiiiiiineieneeinins 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, line Th) ..., 4,652,704, 6,565,534,
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) e 0. 0.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... ..o 134,709. 203,518.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) ... 0. 0.
42 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 4,787,413, 6,769,052,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-8) ... 4,284,930. 4,762,972,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) ... 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 238,680, 265,762.
@ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 116) s savsa 0. 0.
:Q)- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 500,946.
W | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 1124e) ... 261,635, 273,812.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 4,785,245. 5,302,546.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... 2,168. 1,466,506.
:6”% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BS| 20 Total assets (Part X, N€ 16) ... ..o ieesmsierssiesssie s snsasies 9,811,614.] 10,760,427.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, e 26) .__._........oo.oooomocsniis 3,576,013, 4,070,965.
27| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 6,235,601. 6,689,462.
[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here CARRIE CHEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ"ec“ [_I[ PTIN

Paid J.D. MORTON, CPA .D. MORTON, CPA ssempioyed IP00097139

Preparer | Firm's name g MORTON & ASSOCIATES ACCOUNTANCY CORP Firm'sENp 77-0483462

Use Only | Firm's addressm. 260 SHERIDAN AVENUE #216

PALO ALTO, CA 94306 Phoneno.(650) 323-6665

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions s Yes No

Form 990 (2021)

132001 12-09-21

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 (2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page2
Part Il [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart Nl .......ooooooeeeeiinniinenne i |:]
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

ESTABLISHED IN 1982. THE MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
(MPAEF) SEEKS TO ENABLE THE MENLO PARK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT (MPCSD) TO
PROVIDE AND EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION TO STUDENTS AT LAUREL, ENCINAL, OAK
KNOLL, AND HILLVIEW SCHOOLS.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
DHOF FOMM 890 0F BO0-EZ? . icvsroorae s seesseessskosssissssessmspsmstssessgesssesyseeees oS AT AR o8 [Ives [XINo

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes IE No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 ’ 7 6 2 t 97 2 s including grants of $ 4 z 7 6 2 7 9 7 2 . ) (Revenue $ )
MENLO PARK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR THE DISTRICT FOR EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES. THE
DISTRICT SERVES APPROXIMATELY 2,880 STUDENTS IN GRADES K-8.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ Ingluding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
_4e _Total program service expenses P 4,762,972,
Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21



Form 990 (2021) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page3

[Part IV | €hecklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
I VS, COMPIBtE SCREAUIE A e 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor®? See instructions L m S 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobby:ng actwltles or have a sectlon 501 (h} e!ectlon in eﬁect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il .. ... ... .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part l 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB D, Part lll o eveeiyeseaeateseseensaseserees s heheh st e e s AR SR e S 8 X
o Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I "Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, PATt IV | o teseeeses e a s e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ... 10 | X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, 1X, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PartVI ... 11a X
b Did the organlzatlon report an amount for |nvestments other securltles in Part X I|ne 12 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part vIb 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of ltS total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill ... ... | 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PArt IX ... ... st s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . .. ... 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Parts Xl and Xl et e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? e 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV . ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts LI oL I A2 U UO PSRRI RP 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts LI T N V2O OO OO 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1.See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part Vil lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ||| ... ... e b 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partill .. .. ) 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facmtles'7 If "Yes B complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thls return” ______________________________ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1?2 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... ....oooooooeeneiiicennen. 21 X
Form 990 (2021)

132003 12-09-21



Form 990 (2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Paged
Part IV | €hecklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and i —— e e AR 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule J . . |28 X

24a Did the orgamzatlon have a tax exempt bond issue W|th an outstandmg prlnmpal amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. IF 'NO, GO0 NG 258 etk 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon’? _________________________________ 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY FAX-EXEIMIPE DOMAS ? it et e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I i 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! ... .. i l2BDb X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X I|ne 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

; controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il o 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . ... . i | 282 X
b A family member of any individual descrlbed in hne 28a'7 lf "Yes " complete Schedu/e L Part IV ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, . 28b X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b?If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . : i | 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25, 000 in non- cash contrrbutrons" If “Yes ! complete Schedule M i L 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCheaUIe M || . .. ... 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | BT 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partil . ... e |2 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entrty d|sregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ] . ...t 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, lll, or IV, and
PaIt V., N8 T o et ee et e e a e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)18)? e 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vo8 2 e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2. | . .. ... e s 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI i, 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..o oo 138 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartV ... [:'
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .. ... 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to Prize WINNErS? . s, | 1€ X
Form 990 (2021)

132004 12-09-21



MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page$

Form 990 (2021)
[Part V| ‘Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this returmn ... ... 2a 4
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? . 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife. See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? W 3a X
b i "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ______________________________ 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country |
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm B886-T? .. . ... i e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CONTIDULIONS ? e 6a X
b I "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . .. . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 828272 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... .. 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under SeCtion 4966 i 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 i 102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facﬂltles i 10D
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . .. . | 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them.) _ 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt chantable trusts. Is the organlzat|on fllmg Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore than one StatE 2 s 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand .. ... . ... i, 1L 18c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year" ________________________________________________ 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) duriNg the YEAr? | . ... e e 15 X
If "Yes,"” see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 Or 49582 e, 17
If *Yes," complete Form 6069.
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page6
I | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part WM e s e pens s @_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... ia 48
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b 48
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other PErSON? e, 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StoCKNOIAEIS? i s 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEINING DOTY? et SRR 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOGY? e b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ The QOVEIMING DOAY? | o iiiiiiiieiiiiieseoiassaebasasesasies s sesheemseaneme e aes b dab i s s e e E s S48 S R e RS Sm SR AR A SRS b STy b4t 2 g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O e e 109 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the fntema! Revenue Code)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the act|V|t|es of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUrPOSES? i 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotofine 13 ... 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... ... 12b [ X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this Was done e e o 12e 1 X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policY? ... 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction POICY e 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management OFFICIAl et | 100 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization || ... 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable eNtity QUING NG YEAIr? e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? i i | 16D

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »>CA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1 024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501 (c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[ﬂ Own website [ﬂ Another's website EI Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records »
THE ORGANIZATION - 650-575-9686 KA

181 ENCINAL AVE, ATHERTON, CA 94027

132006 12-09-21
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Form 990 (2021) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page?
Part VIl| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VU e e [:]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| GCheck this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . cfe 2:';"32 E— Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for E . E organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 8 § . é (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 g 1099-NEC) and related
below é § 5 E‘ Eg 5 organizations
fine) HEBEESEE
(1) CARRIE CHEN 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 136,719. 0. 0.
(2) NATALIE ADAM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) PAIGE ARATA 5.00
CO-PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) KATHERINE ARMSTRONG-HOCHSTETLER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JENNA ATCHISON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MARIANNE BADAWI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JEN BASKIN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) KATIE BELDEN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) COREY BINNS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) KAREN BRADSHAW 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) WARD BULLARD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MEAGAN CARABETTA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) KATHERINE CHERRY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) RICKY FLORES 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) DULCY FREEMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) NATARA GAROVOY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) ALY GAY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 %2021] MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page8
Part VIl | section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Mk Cfe gfi:]iggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | 2 | £ E (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 2 glE, 1099-NEC) and related
below | 212, |¢8 g5 = organizations
line) |Z|E|E |5 26| 5
(18) CHRISTINA GIBBS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) CATHERINE GILLIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) MELISA GOURLEY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) TIFFANY GRIEGO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) GABBY HEBERT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) ALLISON JAGTIANI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) ABRA JEFFERY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(25) MIYA KANG 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26) LAURA KELLER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1D SUBEORAl ...\ oo > 136,719. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... ... > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1D and 16) . .o.oooooiviiniiiiieieiiiii e | < 136,7189. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 1
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 1or SUCH INOIVIGUA! et 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensahon from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .. .. . ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH DBISON oo beeres i oottt 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) {B) (€)
Name and business address NONE Desctription of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2021)
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MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

94-2871701

Form 990
rPart vii | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ g the organizations compensation
(list any g E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for E N é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related 8 § | & and related
organizations E 5 z g organizations
below | =S| 5|5 |8
line) E|l2|5|E|2|&
(27) JENNIFER KLINE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) ROSEMARY LABANARA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) MARIA LEHMKUHL 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(30) TOM LENTO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(31) BRENDA LO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) PATTY LOPEZ-JARAMILLO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(33) SALLY LOVERRO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(34) LAURA LOW AH KEE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(35) FRANCIE MALETIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(36) BETSY MCBRIDE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(37) IAN MEDLOCK 5.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(38) ASHLEY MILLER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(39) MARTA MILLER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(40) LINDSEY NALEVANKO 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(41) ANTHONY REA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(42) ASHLEE REA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(43) ERIN REUTHER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(44) KRISTA ROSA BRENNAN 5.00
CO-PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(45) SARA ROSENTHAL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(46) KATIE ROTTIER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c

132201
04-01-21



MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

94-2871701

Form 980
Part VI |J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(list any g § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for [ S| _ £ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related é 3 2 and related
organizations| = % 2 £ organizations
below [S|S|5|E|Z]s
line) E|Z2|E|5|2|&
(47) SARAH THAYER 2.00
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(48) BEN WANG 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(49) SUZANNE YONKERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1¢

132201
04-01-21



Form 990 (2021) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page9
| Part VIII'| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl .. ..o |:]
(A) (B) () (D)
Totalrevenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from fax under

sections 512 - 514

££| 1a Federated campaigns ............ 1a
g E b Membershipdues ... 1b
52| ¢ Fundraisingevents .. .. . 1c 469,123.
-?_.—-';‘_f d Related organizations . ... 1d
E‘E e Government grants (contributions) |1e
.g‘{_’ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§-§ similar amounts not includedabove _ [1f]| 6,096 ,411.
'Eg g Noncash contributlons included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 1 3 5 r 2 1 8 .
88| h Total.Addlines1atf o » 6,565,534,
Business Code
g | 2o
EQ
e ¢
8 e
o f All other program service revenue _ . ... ...
g Total.Addlines2a2f .........cooooooiniiiiiiieniennnn | 2
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) e, » 208,556. 208,556.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAIIES oottt | 2
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) [6¢
d Net rental income or (I0SS) ..o .
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory [7a[292,358.
b Less: cost or other basis
§ and sales expenses . 176/297,396.
] ¢ Gainor(loss) ... 7c] -5,038.
o d NEt GaiN OF (J0SS) .......ovoveceieiviesssemse sz > -5,038. -5,038.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ 469,123. of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartIV, line 18 8al131,107.
b Less: direct expenses 80/131,107.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents _ ............... | 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line 19 ... 9a
b Less:directexpenses ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  ................. |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . .. ... 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . .. ... 10b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... »
. Business Code
g g| 112
55 »
£%  d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d .. B
12 Total revenue, Seeinstructions ..o P 6,769,052. -5,038. 0. 208,556.
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses

94-2871701 Page10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart IX ._...............

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, A) ® (C) D)
75, 85, O, and 100 of Part VIl Rt i il e F:Sééﬁ?é’;g
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 4,762,972.| 4,762,972,
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ... ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers . ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 136,719. 136,719.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ........
7 Other salaries and wages ... 83,297. 83,297.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . ... 17,185. 17,185.
10 Payrolltaxes . .. 28,561. 28,561.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management
b Legal | . ...
¢ Accounting 17,750. 17,750.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 40,600, 6,300. 34,300.
12  Advertising and promotion 7,320, 7,.320.
13 Office eXpenses . ... ..., 7,051, 1,757. 5,294.
14 Informationtechnology ... .. ...
15 Royalties  ucaessnmmmsamses s
16 OCCUPANGCY . ... .iiiiiiiiiieieeiee e siieeeeeiens
17 Travel e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 1,321, 1,321,
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 MNSUMNCE g iummasimsisisssniios 4,557, 4,557.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a CONTRIBUTED SUPPLIES 78,378. 78,378.
» CAMPAIGN COSTS 46,812. 46,812.
¢ CONTRIBUTED SPACE 45,340. 45,340.
d LICENSE & FEES 12,336. 12,336,
e All other expenses 12,347. 11,500. 847.
o5  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 5,302,546.] 4,762,972, 38,628. 500,946.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here B [:l if following SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720)
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Pagel
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPart X ... .o D
(R) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nONNtereStbeaNNg ... ..o 397,032.] 1 377,871.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3, 554,3 17.] 2 3 903 2 846.
8 Pledges and grants receivable, net .. 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net e 11,478.] 4 44,968.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...... 6
o 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net s 7
§ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 6,933.] 9 4,734.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D . 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 5,8 41,854. 11 6,429,0 08.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .. 13
14 Intangible @SSetS ... ... 14
15 Otherassets.See Part IV, line 11 s 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line33) ... 9,811,614.] 16 10,760 ,4&
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXPensSes || . ...iociiciieeieiiniee 26,013.] 17 20, 120.
18 Grants Payable . e e 3,550,000.] 18 4,050,845.
19 Deferredrevenue .. .. ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hab|||ty Complete Part IV of Schedule D ____________ 21
0 |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . ... 22
= | 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D i 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 3,576,013.| 26 4,070,965,
" Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » IE
it and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
E 27 Net assets without donor restrictions . e 4,3 63,314.] 27 3,253, 358.
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions . 1,872,287.] 28 3,436,104.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here ) D
":'_ and complete lines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surpius, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ... .. 30
5 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 31
2 |32 Total netassets or fund balANCes . . ... 6,235,601.] 32 6,689,462.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ..o, 9,811,614.] 33 10,760,427,
Form 990 (2021)

132011 12-09-21



Form 990 (2021) MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATTION 94-2871701 Page12
Part Xl ] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ...ooeeneenenn e D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 6,769,052.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N8 25) ___....cccooromiomieromummmmisrermmmssssenssenresssssesmss s | 5,302,546.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 1,466, 506.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X fine 32 “olurn (A)) _____________________________ 4 6,235,601,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -1,012,645.
6 Donated services and Use OF TaCHItES e 6
7 Investment eXPenses | ... ... 7
8 Prior period adjustments . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O) _____________________________________________________ 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {(must equal Part X, line 32,
COIIMIN (B)) oot coiuescoses it s daas oo s st sonop s ot s sy e s 20 10 6,689,462,

Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X0 .......ooooonenninnneneniniersieee i
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:l Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... .. 2a X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
l:] Separate basis ]:| Consolidated basis L__J Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? e 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
lz] Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c |f"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? e 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CIRCUIRr A1BBY R A AN o 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... | 3D
Form 990 (2021)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 800] Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 202 1
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
B e P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

|Part| | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 L]
]
]
]

& WN

0 00 &0 0

10

11[:]
12 []

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1){Aii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agricuiture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a ]:I Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b l:] Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e :’ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il

18 =

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizatioNS || ... ........cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiimieioei e e | |
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization [ s The organization Isted | (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other

(described on fines 1-10 In your governing documeni?

bove (see instructions)) Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions

organization

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page2
- “Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1ll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) =3 (a) 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2019 {d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 4331193.| 4390536.| 4987561.| 4652704.| 6565534.24927528.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 4331193.] 4390536.] 4987561.| 4652704.| 6565534./24927528.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn (e
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 24927528,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 ... 4331193.] 4390536.] 4987561.] 4652704.| 6565534.24927528.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 113,980. 146, 118.] 155,267, 134,709. 203, 518.] 753,592.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI.) .. ..

11 Total support. Add lings 7 through 10 25681120.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization'’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)}(3)

organization, check this box and StOD Nere ... e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 {line 8, column (f), divided by line 11, column (). 14
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 97.21 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e e e i
b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... s
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | 2 I:l
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page3
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2019 {d) 2020 (e) 2021 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ... . ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b . ...

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from ling 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) D> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 .. ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b . ... ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon .
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) oo
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and StOp REre ..o
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2021 {line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column () ... i |18 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, PartllL line 15 ... oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, ine B I 2RO TS TE TR 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions _....................... > L]
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Paged
| Part IV | * Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (€)@, (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iij) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

132024 01-04-21
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above?/f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization'’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a |:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Pageé
] Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 I:l Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

. . . {B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 _Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

O (DN (=

o |0 b | (N [=

o

~

. _ . (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d
e

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
7
8

N

w
W

F Y

Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 N (& || h

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimurn asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type 1ll supporting organization (see
instructions).

G AN =

o | & | (N -
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Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part V1) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 __Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount 10
0] (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;::l:tzrél;:tlons Anlazfur:rfu(:ragl(;eﬂ

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line &
‘ Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part V1). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2021 from Section D,

line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2021 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Tw e ao|o |

(S

H

o a0 oo
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| Part VI I *Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

132028 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(F6rm 990) ) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 202 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. :

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

U & O N =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear .,
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal Control? i |:| Yes |—_—| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ...l s |:] Yes i:l No

[Part Il [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
L___l Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements ... e E g man el B SR 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) _.................................. 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register .. . . 2d

Number of conservation easements mOdIerd transferred released extlngwshed or termmated by the orgamzatlon during the tax

year P>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 2
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:] Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)}(B)(i)

and section 170(h{4)B)(i)? ................ eomemememeememaes e n e e L B S S TR SRS Yes [ _INo

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for CO!’!SEN&UOI‘I gasements.
Part lll I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . » $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ...

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

2
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, TINe T i aa e e e e » $
b_Assets included in Form 890, Part X ... . B2 8

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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*Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3

a

b

c
4
5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
D Public exhibition d I:I Loan or exchange program

D Scholarly research e I___I Other

D Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... [:' Yes [ Ino

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O FOMM O90, PAMX? oottt [Jyves [Ino

b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance .. ... S A e s S TS S S RS e s ic
d ADDIHONS AUING TG YEAF | i ottt es e SR 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
£ OENAING DAIANCE | ittt s RS bi
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... D Yes |:] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl - ngunn, .
PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... ... 5,841,854, 4,725,120, 4,629,700, 4,295 068, 3,936,886,
b Contributions 1,549 847, 31_169, 36,429, 57,765, 151,163,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses -812 693, 1,235,565, 208,991, 276,867, 207,019,
d Grants orscholarships ... 150,000, 150,000, 150,000,
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs e
f Administrative expenses .. ...
g Endofyearbalance .. ... 6.429.008, 5 841 854, 4. 725,120, 4 629,700, 4,295 068,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment | g %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated OXGANIZALIONS || ... ittt s et st oo am s b esae se e e  fsh S b 3a(i} X
(i) Related organizations 3alii} X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R” e L 0D
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI |Land, Bmldmgs, and Eqmpment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land e
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment . ..
e Other ..
Total. Add Isnes 13 throuqh 1e .‘Co.fumn {d} must sguar Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢c.) ... | 0.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(©)

(8)]

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)
Total, (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B>
Wments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3]
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.
| Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lin€ 15.) .. .o >

[ Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) N 25.) ............ocooovevicinicninciiciiiiiincneeicse s | <
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ... [ ]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page4
[Part Xl fReconcmatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 5,887, 514.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ..., 2a| -1,0 12, 645,
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XlIl.) 2d 131,107,
@ AJDIINGS 28 HIOUGN 20 . . oo\ oot 2e -881,538.

3 6,769,052,

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b ] 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XILY st

O A INES A8 ANG D .. oeaosioiussisassosstessssissstos o o b om0 G ro MO oA A PAAAS T 881 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part N8 12.) oo oooiee i 5 6,769.052.

] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanmal Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1 5,433,653.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryear adjustments .. ... s 2b
C OMNErloSSES ... . i e i s s s s e s s s 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ..o 2d 131,107.
0 ADDINES 2ATIOUGN DA . SO AR oSS 2e 131,107.

3 5,302,546.

3 Subtract line 2e fromtline1 ...

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 but not on hne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... .
b Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 1_4b

DY T P S — 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, ling 18.) .ccocveeeeceiesiesveniinnivnenens, 5 5,302,546.

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

NET FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 131,107,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 131,107.

132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 202 1
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

Inspection

Employer identification number

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l:] Yes I:] No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

il v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual . L ﬂ(m ,;?;3, (iv) Gross receipts tg ZOI' retaineg by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custod from activity A to (or retained by)
[ R
contrbutions? listed in col. (i) grganization
Yes | No
TOMAL  coissssneanssssimsnest b e e S S G2 S et bRt e s o gms s pm e e eu LA S >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page2

| Part ll | *Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

| 2
>

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
SCHOOLHOUSE NONE (add col. (a) through
AUCTION ROCKS 5K RUN col. (c))

° (event type) (event type) {total number) )

3

c

[% 1 Grossreceipis . 531,275. 68,955, 600_:_23_0‘_
2 Less: Contributions .. 437.966- 31:157- 4691123°
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 93,309. 37,798. 131,107.
4 Cashprizes i
5 Noncashprizes . ...

g

§ | 6 Rent/facilitycosts ... ...

2 .

[

8|7 Foodandbeverages . ...

5
8 Entertainment ..
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... ... 93,309. 37.798. 131,107.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 131,107.

0.

| Part 1l

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

Revenue

(a) Bingo

(b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

Direct Expenses

[ ] Yes % ] Yes % [_ves %
6 Volunteerlabor . ]:] No |:| No I:] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) oo | =
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each OFf these StateS ? e e s snanaeeeeramnnns D Yes I:‘ No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax Year?  .avmssisnve I:] Yes r___‘ No
b If "Yes," explain:
Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Page3
11" Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . ... ... |___1 Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entlty formed
1o administer Chartable GaMIING T it e e e e e e e n e e D Yes I_—_] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
@ The OYGaNIZAtION'S TAGIIY et | OB %
b An outside facility ... . L13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon S gam|ng/spec1al events books and records

Name P>
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... I:] Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization | ) and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P>

D Director/officer I:] Employee l:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state GAMING CENSE? e [Jves [ Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B §
|Part IV[ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part lli, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

132083 10-21-21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021



Schedule G (Form 990) MENILO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION94-2871701 Pages
Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. .
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701
[Part 1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
EI Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
[:l Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
]:] Discretionary spending account |:] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part INtoexplain ... | 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedon line 1a? 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lIL.
D Compensation committee D Written employment contract
I:l Independent compensation consultant ]:' Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations I_TKJ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan’? 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? ... e ereresesemmerm s e ene aeat i R SR T D R S R S N S S RS Y 5a X
b Any related organization? . 5b X
If "Yes” on line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The Organization? syt rs s e R A BT DN e 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part III
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 672 If "Yes," describe in Part Wl s 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part Il ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . 9
Schedule J (Form 990) 2021

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990.

132111 11-02-21
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SCHEDULEM Noncash Contributions OMS No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) 2021

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
IO P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701
[Part] | Types of Property

(a) (b) © (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art-Worksofart |
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles
Boatsand planes . . .
Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded ... ...
Securities - Closely held stock ... .. ...
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests o
Securities - Miscellaneous
Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures .
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ... ...
16 Real estate - Commercial X 1 45,340.
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles . ... ...
19 Foodinventory . .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy e
29 Historical artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts

© 0O ~NO A ON

-
o

-
-

Y
N

-
w

25 Other P ( CONTRIBUTED S) X 80 78,378 .FMV
26 Other P ( CONTRIBUTED S) X 1 11,500.FMV
27 Other P | )
28 Other P> | )
20  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement . . 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding PErOT? || .. ..o 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMIIDULONST oo osoooseoeseseeeessssmseesmesessesemssnasesesesesss s 2eds 5488 S AS SRR A SRS N R 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part 1.
33 [f the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2021

132141 11-17-21



Schedule M (Form 990) 2021 MENL.O PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701 Page 2

Partll I *Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete

this part for any additional information.

132142 11-17-21 Schedule M (Form 990) 2021



OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2021

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION 94-2871701

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE 990 BY COMPARING IT WITH ITS ANNUAL

BUDGET.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION REGULARLY AND CONSISTENTLY MONITORS AND ENFORCES

COMPLTANCE WITH ITS POLICY BY HOLDING MONTHLY BOARD MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE GOVERNING BOARD ANNUALLY REVIEWS STAFF COMPENSATION AND SALARTES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING BOARD PROVIDES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AND FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS TO ANYONE REQUESTING THEM. FURTHERMORE, THE

CALIFORNIA ATTORNEY GENERAL MAINTAINS A PUBLICLY VIEWABLE WEBSITE WITH

SCANNED COPIES OF THE ORGANIZATION'S 990 INFORMATION RETURNS.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT Associates

ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

260 Sheridan Avenue, Suite 2[6
Palo Alto, CA 94306

To the Board of Directors of
Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation
Atherton, CA

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Menlo Park-Atherton
Education Foundation - a nonprofit organization, which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related statements of activities, functional
revenue and expense and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation as of June
30, 2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of Menlo Park-Atherton
Education Foundation and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about
Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation's ability to continue as a going concern
within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

(650) 323-6665

fax (650) 323-6623

e: jack@mortoncpa.com
www.mortoncpa.com



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made
by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

s Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Menlo Park-Atherton Education
Foundation's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Menlo Park-Atherton Education
Foundation's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and
certain internal control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation’s June 30, 2021
financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited
financial statements in our report dated November 15, 2021. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2021, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements
from which it has been derived. ”

Morton & Associates, Inc
Certified Public Accountants

November 30, 2022



MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2022

(With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2021)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Equivalents
Investments
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Grant Payable

Total Current Liabilities
NET ASSETS
Operating Fund

Temporarily Restricted
Board Designated Reserves

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities & Net Assets

Total All Funds

Donor Imposed June 30

Unrestricted Restrictions 2022 2021
$ 2,773,717 $ 1,508,000 $ 4,281,717 $ 3,951,349
4,664,005 1,765,003 6,429,008 5,841,854
44,968 44,968 11,478
4,734 4,734 6,933
7,487,424 3,273,003 10,760,427 9,811,614
$___ 7,487,424 $___3,273,003 $_ 10,760,427 $___9,811,614
$ 2857 $ $ 2857 $ 11,258
17,263 17,263 14,755
4,050,845 4,050,845 3,650,000
4,070,965 4,070,965 3,676,013
3,253,358 3,253,358 4,363,314
1,508,000 1,608,000 137,685
163,101 1,765,003 1,928,104 1,734,602
3,416,459 3,273,003 6,689,462 6,235,601
$ 7487424 $__ 3,273,003 $__10.760427 $__9,811,614

The Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and the Attached Notes
are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements.
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MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

(With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2021)

SUPPORT
Contributions
Contributions In-Kind

Total Support

SPECIAL EVENTS

Auctions
Are You In Run

Total Special Events

OTHER REVENUE
Interest & Dividends
Gain or Loss
Unrealized Gain or Loss

Total Other Revenue
Total Increases in Net Assets
EXPENSES
Program Services

Program Services
Total Program Services

Support Services
Management & General
Fund Raising

Total Support Services

Total Expenses

Net Increase (Decrease)

Total All Funds

Assets Released From Restriction

Net Assets Beginning
Net Assets Ending

Donor Imposed June 30
Unrestricted Restrictions 2022 2021

$ 4,411,346 $ 1,549,847 $ 5,961,193 $ 4,321,464
135,218 135,218 133,713
4,546,564 1,549,847 6,096,411 4,455,177
531,275 531,275 209,744
68,955 68,955 32,192
600,230 600,230 241,936
208,556 208,556 136,226
{5,038) (5,038) (1,517)
{1.012,645) (1,012,645) 1,106,020
{809,127) (809,127) 1,240,729

$ 4,337,667 $__ 1,549,847 $_ 5887514 $__ 5937842
$_ 4762972 $ $ 4,762,972 $_ 4,284.930
4,762,972 4,762,972 4,284,930
38,778 38,778 43,032
631,903 631,903 501,692
670,681 670,681 544,724
5,433,653 5,433,653 4,829,654
(1,095,986) 1,549,847 453,861 1,108,188

149,131 (149,131)

4,363,314 1,872,287 6,235,601 5.127,413

$ 3416459 $_ 3,273,003 $__ 6,689,462 $__ 6,235,601

The Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and the Attached Notes
are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements.
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MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Increase (Decrease) in Net
Assets to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Net Realized (Gain)/Loss On Investments
Net Unrealized {Gain})/Loss On Investments

Net Investment Earnings

(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease} in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investments
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING

NON CASH TRANSACTIONS
Contributed Goods & Services

TOTAL TOTAL
CURRENT PRIOR
YEAR YEAR
$ 453,861 3 1,108,188
5,038 1,517
1,012,645 (1,106,020)
(203,161) (124,081)
(33,490) 11,248
2,199 (3,641)
(8,400) 7,433
2,507 2,758
1,231,199 (102,598)
(900,831) (38,150)
(900,831) (38,150)
330,368 (140,748)
3,951,349 4,092,097
$ 4,281,717 $ 3,951,349
$ 135,218 $ 133,713

The Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and the Attached Notes
are an Integral Part of These Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

ORGANIZATION

The Menlo Park-Atherton Education Foundation is a non-profit 501{(c}(3)
organization founded in 1982 and led by volunteers who are parents of
students enrolled in the Menlo Park City School District. The MPAEF raises
funds to support teachers and innovative curriculum for students at the
schools of the Menlo Park City School District. The Foundation is
committed to conducting its fundraising in a manner that enhances a
positive sense of community, fosters cooperation among all District
organizations, and increases awareness of the need for private funds for
public education. The Annual Parent Campaign happens in the fall and
supports the district with essential funding. There is also the MPAEF
Endowment for Excellence in Teaching, a permanent self-sustaining fund
managed by an investment committee of parent volunteers, which was
founded in 2003. In addition the Organization has programs for business
and community giving.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Organization follows standards of accounting and financial reporting
for voluntary health and welfare organizations as prescribed by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In accordance with
FASB ASC subtopic 958-205-05-6, the Organization reports its financial
position and operating activities in two classes of net assets: unrestricted
net assets, and donor imposed restricted net assets.

° Unrestricted Net Assets include those assets over which the Board of
Directors has discretionary control in carrying out the operations of
the Organization. Under this category, the Organization maintains an
Operating Fund. Any net assets designated by the Board for specific
purposes would also be categorized as unrestricted net assets. The
Organization has elected to report as an increase in unrestricted net
assets any restricted revenue received in the current period for which
the restrictions have been met as of the end of the current reporting
period.

° Donor Imposed Restrictions include those assets which are subject to
a donor restriction and for which the applicable restriction was not
met as of the end of the current reporting period. They also include
assets which are subject to a non-expiring donor restriction such as
donor contributions to an endowment fund.




MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, CONTINUED

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the Organization are
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents include highly liquid investments and
investments with a maturity of three months or less.

Investments consist of money market funds, bond funds, equity funds and
other funds held by Charles Schwab. The funds are valued at fair market
value with the net change recorded as unrealized gain or loss. Investments
received through donations are recorded at their fair market value and in
accordance with Board policy are generally sold upon receipt.

Furniture and Equipment with a useful life of three or more years and a
cost or value in excess of $1,000 that under generally accepted accounting
principles would be capitalized and depreciated over the estimated useful
life is being expensed. This departure from generally accepted accounting
principles has not been, and is not expected to be, material.

Contributions are recorded when donations are received and are
considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted
by the donor.

Functional Expenses have been allocated between Program Services and
Supporting Services based on an analysis of personnel time and space
utilized.

Income Taxes are not provided for in the financial statements since the
corporation is exempt from federal and state income taxes under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701D of the Revenue
and Taxation Code of California. The Organization has not been classified
as a private foundation.

Estimates: |n accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
management has made estimates and assumptions that affect certain
amounts and disclosures which could differ from actual results.

Prior vear summarized financial information

The financial statements include amounts summarized from the prior audit
which are presented in total but not by net asset class. Such information
does not include sufficient detail to constitute a full comparative
presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Organization's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021, from
which the summarized information was derived.



NOTE 3:

NOTE 4:

NOTE b:

NOTE 6:

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK FOR CASH HELD IN BANK

At June 30, 2022, the Organization maintains cash balances at financial
institutions in excess of the FDIC coverage limit of $250,000. At June 30,
2022, the Organization's uninsured cash balance totaled approximately
$4,032,274. In addition, $4,790,580 was held in stocks, bond funds, equity
funds and exchange traded funds (ETF), which are uninsured and subject to
market risk.

INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
Cost FMV Cost FMV
Cash $ 137 $ 137 % 7,354 $ 7,354
Money Market 1,638,291 1,638,291 215,608 215,608
Stocks 7,716 7,716
Bond Funds 1,215,932 1,082,073 1,042,995 1,082,777
Equity Funds 2,045,037 2,082,454 1,822,295 2,637,594
ETF 1,737,833 1,626,053 1,863,105 1,990,805

Total Investments $ 6,637,230 $ 6,429,008 $_4,959,073 $_5,841854

All investments held by the Organization are Level 1 investments. Level 1
investments are quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets

or liabilities.

DONATED FACILITIES

Use of the administration office space located at Encinal Avenue is donated
by the Menlo Park City School District at no charge. Values for the donated
space are set by the District. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022,
the contributed rent amounted to $45,340.

DONATED ASSISTANCE

Individuals volunteering their time is an integral part of the Organization's
ability to keep their costs low. No amounts have been reflected in the
financial statements for donated assistance. The Organization pays for
most services requiring specific expertise. The Organization received
approximately 2,139 volunteer hours valued at a rate provided by the
Independent Sector, which was $35.56 per hour for the year ended June 30,
2022 for a total value of approximately $76,063.



NOTE 7:

NOTE 8:

MENLO PARK-ATHERTON EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

ENDOWMENT FUND

The Organization has established an Endowment Fund with the goal of
providing $150,000 per year in general operating support. A separate
appeal is made annually for endowment contributions. The Organization
follows the guidance of FASB subtopic 958-205-50-1A and the state of
California, State Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, which
requires the preservation of the fair value of the original contributions as of
the date of the donor restricted date unless the donor stipulates otherwise.

LIQUIDITY

The Organization has $10,755,693 of financial assets available within one
year of June 30, 2022 to meet cash needs for general expenditure
consisting of cash of $4,281,717, investments of $6,429,008, and receivables
of $44,968. Cash in the amount of $1,5608,000 and investments in the
amount of $1,765,003 are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions
that make them unavailable for general expenditures.

The Organization has a goal to maintain cash on hand to meet monthly
operating expenses, which are on average, approximately $453,000.

NOTE 9: COVID-19

NOTE 10:

The World Health Organization has classified the global occurrence of
COVID-19 as a pandemic. To contain the spread of the virus, the state of
California passed shelter-in-place regulations, mandating social distancing
frequently resulted in reduced operations. The full impact of COVID-19
continues to evolve.

The Organization believes it has sufficient liquidity that will enable it to
meet operational costs in the short term. However, the situation's
uncertainty means that an estimate of the full financial impact cannot be
made at this time.

DATE OF MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

In preparing the financial statements, the Organization has evaluated
subsequent events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through November 30, 2022, the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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